

licensing2

From: Steve Ash [SAsh@aurora-energy.ca]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 12:24 PM
To: David Abernethy; David Hohnstein
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Kevin Buck; Richard Dwyer
Subject: RE: 2BE-KAZ0609 Water Licence Renewal Application
Attachments: Bissett Lake Camp2.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi All

RE: Update on our plans for exploring the Baker Lake Basin Property

One of the main reasons I was asking for an extension to the expiry date of the Water Licence (to match the August 17, 2010 expiry of the Land Use Permit) was that we were in negotiations with Pacific Ridge Exploration Ltd. for a new Joint Venture contract.

We have decided not to JV with Pacific and therefore will not be exploring this property. There will be no further requirement for water use.

We have contacted Pacific to inform them about the expiry of the Water Licence and about transferring Land Use Permit back to their name. We have advised them of the commitment (Permit conditions and Abandonment and Restoration Plan) to remove the fuel (three 205 litre drums of diesel) and wooden structures (3 shacks, 4 tent floors, 1 Outhouse) left at the Bissett lake Camp site (see pdf attached).

They have advised us they will get back to us early next week.

I will contact you on their intentions shortly after.

Thank you for your help and patience in this matter.

Steve

John Stephen Ash

-----Original Message-----

From: David Abernethy [mailto:David.Abernethy@inac-ainc.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 6:30 PM

To: Steve Ash

Cc: Kevin Buck; PhyllisBeaulieu; Richard Dwyer; 'dts@nunavutwaterboard.org'

Subject: Re: FW: 2BE-KAZ0609 Water Licence Renewal Application

Hi Steve,

I have reviewed the email correspondence that you provided and the Mar. 19/09 license assignment application which was subsequently approved by the Board on May 21/09.

The NWB's May 21/09 license assignment approval letter requested the submission of a revised Uranium Exploration Plan to make it specific to Aurora Energy Resources Inc. and the submission of an Abandonment and Restoration Plan. I think that it would be prudent for Aurora to submit these plans along with an updated Spill Contingency Plan and Exploration / Remote Camp Questionnaire in their license renewal application.

In your July 29/09 email you request that the license' expiry date be set for Nov. 31/11 to coincide with the expiry of the project's land use permit. I don't see why this can't happen but if there is a good possibility that exploration work will continue beyond this date I recommend that the license be given a five (5) year duration and expire on Dec. 31/14 so as to prevent an unnecessary licence renewal application review.

Please feel free to contact me to further discuss these comments/recommendations at your convenience.

Take care,
David

Water Resources Regional Coordinator
Operations Directorate
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
Nunavut Regional Office, Iqaluit

T: 867 975-4555
F: 867 975-4585

>>> Steve Ash <SAsh@aurora-energy.ca> 22/09/2009 1:44 pm >>>
Hi

I sent the email below to you all back on August 18, I followed up with an email to Mr. Hohnstein by email on the September 8th, I also left a voice message for Mr. Hohnstein on the September 10th. I asked for some direction and have had no response back.

Please review my email below and provide me with a status update on my request?

As you know the Water Licence expired on September 19, 2009.

Thanks
Steve

John Stephen Ash

From: Steve Ash
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 2:13 PM
To: Richard Dwyer; 'dts@nunavutwaterboard.org'; David.Abernethy@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Subject: RE: 2BE-KAZ0609 Water Licence Renewal Application

Hi Richard/Dave(s)

I have been consulting with several people on my request for an extension to the expiry date to match the expiry of the land use permit N2006J0017 i.e. August 17, 2010. I have attached 3 emails that were a part of the discussion. I want to make sure that all the information has been considered and that Richards request below is the course of action I need to follow. Please note the observation that I made in attached "assignment application" email about section 15.

Please Note that I would be submitting the identical information that I submitted for the assignment on ____ which was approved on May 21st, 2009.

Thanks Kindly
Steve

John Stephen Ash

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 1:25 PM
To: Steve Ash
Cc: 'David Hohnstein'
Subject: 2BE-KAZ0609 Water Licence Renewal Application

Good morning Steve;

Please complete an application for renewal along with necessary docs, i.e. exec summary with updated information on planned activities, translation, fees any updated plans that may be required/requested through assignment.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369

